Mitchell, Bruce

From: Zhu, Yi

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2001 3:16 PM

To: Mitchell, Bruce

Cc: Fancy, Clair, Sheplak, Scott; Leffler, William

Subject: RE: ARMS update for Samsula Recycling, Inc.: 7775112-002-A0.

Yes, it is complete. Thank you.

From: Mitchell, Bruce

Sent: Thursday, Juty 12, 2001 4:56 PM

To: Zhy, Yi

Cc: Fancy, Clair; Sheplak, Scott; Leffler, William

Subject: ARMS update for Samsula Recydling, Inc.: 7775112-002-A0.
711212001

Dear Yi,

Thank you for {your response. First, | did not cite the correct facility, which should have been "Samsula Recycling,
Inc." instead of "Angelc's Recycled Materials, Inc.” (| must have had Angelo’s on the brain at the time of creating the e-
mail, because | had just completed the ARMS update for Angelo's). Secondly, | have removed the diesel generator as
ag emis_sl_ioir:s unit. | hope that this edit completes the ARMS entry requirements for the permitting action referenced
above. Take care.

Bruce




Mitchell, Bruce

To: Zhu, Yi

Cc: Fancy, Clair, Sheplak, Scott; Leffler, William

Subject: ARMS update for Samsula Recycling, Inc.: 7775112-002-A0.
7/12/2001

Dear Yi,

Thank you for your response. First, | did not cite the correct facility, which should have been "Samsula Recycling, Inc.”

instead of "Angelo's Recycled Materials, Inc.” (| must have had Angelo’s on the brain at the time of creating the e-mail,

because | had just completed the ARMS update for Angelo's). Secondly, | have removed the diesel generator as an

$m|issions unit. | hope that this edit completes the ARMS entry requirements for the permitting action referenced above.
ake care.

Bruce




Mitchell, Bruce

To: Zhu, Yi
Cc: Fancy, Clair, Sheplak, Scott; Leffler, Willi
Subject: ARMS update for Angaln‘xﬁ:ecydmﬁals. Inc.:g?S‘l 12-002-A0.
, (eq ) ,
5.2'-.1/1‘.’9\. o ﬁ(C7C/ D; ne
7/11/01
Dear i,

Please review the above referenced permitting project for ARMS. Many thanks.

Bruce



